
 
 
 

 
 

 

    
   

    
  
  

  
  

   
 

  

 

       
    

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

    

 

  

 

   

 

    

 

 

 

     

    

   

   

 

 

 

 

 

414 Fourth Avenue West, Hendersonville, NC 28739-4261 
Mark R. Garrett, Superintendent 

BID ADDENDUM RFP # 2023-07-REBID 

ISSUED:  JANUARY 5, 2024 

ADDENDUM#:  01 

SUBJECT:  QUESTIONS 

Board of Public Education 
Jay Egolf, Chairperson 

Kathy Revis, Vice Chairperson 
Robert Bridges 
Stacey Caskey 

Blair Craven 
Shelia Dale 

Alyssa Norman 

1. Is this for robots and stands only or should software be quoted as well? (I didn't see where 

software was mentioned but wanted to confirm to be sure.). Answer: We only intend on 

using free software included with Swivl like the Free tier of Swivl Cloud and Swivl 

Capture mobile applications. 

2. Once the bid closes, do you have an estimate as to when it will be awarded? Answer: 

Once reviewed by the committee and a decision is made, the award should be in 

less than 45 days. Our intentions are to complete this as soon as possible. 

3.  Do you have a timeframe for when the purchase will occur once it's awarded?  I noticed 

the June 30th date referenced in the bid. Could  it be any time prior to this date?   Answer: 

The June 30th date is the end of our fiscal year. Any  additional  unit purchases could 

not go beyond this date.   Our intention is to order the units listed as soon  as the award 

has been made with hopes of delivery between 14 and 30 days.  

4.  Is there a known timeline on when the district would be moving forward with this project, 

assuming a suitable bid is received? Would the purchase likely take place after January 

2024? Answer: It is possible the purchase would take place after January 31, 2024.  If 

a suitable bid is received and based on the dollar amount, the purchase could 

potentially require Board approval and the next Board meeting is scheduled in 

February. 

Henderson County Public Schools reserves the right to reject any or all bids for sound documented 

reasons. 


